
Agenda Page 1 July 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

              
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

July 18, 2024 

12:30 P.M. Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87693931644  

 

Meeting ID: 876 9393 1644 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                              Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                        Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 
  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87693931644


Agenda Page 2 July 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   June 20, 2024, Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims:    

                 $600.00               

                 $8,309.04            

                 $13,460.33               

                 $17,864.83               

                 $42,681.99                

                 $8,516.43    

      $692.00              

      $12,867.47               

      $150,733.92               

  

Dist. Deposits:   

$9,455.55  

$20,657.00    

$9,400.00   

$21,741.74 

$13,390.00 

$735.00 

$7,032.84 

$1,440.00 

$5,384.13       

                        

6.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 

8. CEREMONIAL AWARDS: 

A. EMS Commendation: 

▪ Engineer/Paramedic Beau Molet 

▪ Engineer/Paramedic Zach Iddings 



Agenda Page 3 July 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

▪ Firefighter/Paramedic Nick Thomas 

▪ Firefighter/Paramedic John Wheeler 

▪ Firefighter/Paramedic Bobby Allen 

▪ Firefighter/Paramedic Nick Kushner 

 

9. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Resolution 2024-05 – Recognition of Retirement 

▪ Captain Jason Lindberg  

B. Operational – Surplus and Sale of Ladder 26 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action   

C. Administrative – Reject RFQ 24-1 & RFQ 24-2 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

D. Administrative - Annexation Consultant  

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

E. Operational – FEMA AFG Grant – SCBA 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

F. Operational – Planning Work Group 

▪ Discussion  

 

10.      BOARD MATTERS: 

 

11.      COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

B.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

12.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

 

13.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      14.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      15.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

                Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, August 15, 2024.      

 

      16.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

June 20, 2024 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89917552960  

 

Meeting ID: 899 1755 2960 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 

 B.  EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1). 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: Brunton, Ogan  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89917552960


 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Brunton, Ogan  

 

 5.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: May 16, 2024 Regular Meeting 

   June 6, 2024 Special Board Meeting   

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:      

$12,359.57            

$4,085.00             

$11,243.75          

$166.88             

$30,429.81                         

$231,556.50          

$467.50        

                  $151,208.82       

      $15,193.78          

      $29,483.00         

                  $23,403.25          

$21,885.00 

$85,657.19                     

           

Dist. Deposits:   

$9,213.38   

$4,246.78     

$8,491.70     

$5,169.37         

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the 

Consent Calendar as amended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Brunton, Ogan       

 

 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 



(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

Scott Holman 

 

7. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION: 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the Side 

Letter with El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 as presented. 

The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

    Absent: Brunton, Ogan   

    

 B.  EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1). 
 

  No Report  

   

8.  DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Parker Development – Marble Valley/Lime Rock Project 

• Presentation  

 

B. Operational – DSP ECF Shared Service Agreement – Staffing  

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

the amendment to the DSP ECF Shared Service Agreement - Staffing.  Motion was 

passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  

 

C. Administrative – First Responder Fee – CPI Rate Adjustment     

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

the First Responder Fee – CPI Rate Adjustment as presented.  Motion was passed 

by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  



Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  

 

D. Administrative – Resolution 2024-02 – 2024/2025 Appropriation Limits 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Resolution 2024-02 – 2024-2025 Appropriation Limits.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  

 

E. Administrative – Resolution 2024-03 – General Elections 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

Resolution 2024-03 – General Elections.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  

 

F. Administrative – Resolution 2024-04 – Collection of Voter Approved Special 

Taxes 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Resolution 2024-04 – Collection of Voter Approved Special Taxes.  Motion was 

passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  

 

G. Administrative – Emergency Resource Center – Fee Waiver 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

the Fee Waiver of Development Impact Fees for the Emergency Resource Center 

based on the decision of the Board of Supervisors meeting on June 25, 2024.  

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Brunton, Ogan  



 

 

9.       BOARD MATTERS: 

 

 

10.  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest provided an overview of the recent meeting with the Budget and 

Finance Committee. 

 

B. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest provided an overview on the May 24, 2024, Communications & 

Outreach. 

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

 

No Report   

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman and Chief Cordero provided an update on the DSP ECF Annexation.    

  

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• City of Placerville will be holding their Lego Camp on the same date as our July meeting.  

Meeting time will be pushed to 1:30 PM.  

• Internation Association of Fire Chiefs announced that the funding for Safer and AFG 

Grants will continue.  

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

• City of Placerville 

• Staff is continuing to work with the city regarding the Public Safety Building and 

potential options. 

•  The Fire Prevention Bureau has completed all of their permit and plan reviews for the 

upcoming July 4th fireworks event and provided this to the City. 

• JPA 



• Contract negotiations continue with the County, the group meets twice monthly. 

 

• The JPA is providing Ethics and Brown Act training to the JPA Board, these training 

will occur later this month. 

• District information 

• The three new hires, 1 DSP and 2 ECF, completed their on-boarding training and were 

sworn in last week. Thank you to Captain Duncan for providing the initial training for 

our new firefighters. 

• Supervisor Brooke Laine attended our badge pinning for our firefighters and presented 

certificates of recognition for our crews that responded to the auto vs school children in 

Pollock Pines last year. The members recognized were: 

▪ Captain Lemos, Engineer Wilson, PAO Ferguson, PAO Lopez, FF 

Klingelhoets, FF/PM Bartsch and FF Spiegelberg. 

• OES Region 4 held our annual preseason meeting on May 30th, Chief Lilienthal, Chief 

Lohan and I were in attendance. 

• With the completion of the PAO Bridge process, we held an “After Action Review” 

with all stakeholders to review the process and obtain feedback. We are going to be 

making a few adjustments to the process before the next group. 

• Chief Gallagher and I completed the Chiefs interviews for Fire Captain. We have one 

immediate opening and plan on announcing a promotion in the near future. 

• Crews completed their annual swift water drills, this was a multi-agency training 

held in Coloma/Lotus. 

• In coordination with EDSO, OES and local Fire Districts, we participated in an Active 

Shooter training, held in El Dorado Hills. Captain Rose is one of the proctors for the 

forcible entry props. Thank you to Chief Lilienthal for taking the lead on putting this 

training together. 

• Some of the County Chiefs are meeting with CIRA representatives to review/discuss 

possible insurance options on June 26th. 

• We have one FF/PM currently going through pre-employment. We also have a 

pending PAO vacancy on July 6th. We will be conducting PAO interviews to backfill. 

• With the fire activity, Engine 328 is hired out as a Cal Fire resource in the unit. 

• Our crews responded to a confined space rescue in Placerville, great job by all our 

members in a difficult call. 

 

13.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: No Comment  

  

                  Ogan: Absent  

 

Kaiserman:    No Comment    

 

Edmiston: Director Edmiston stated he met with Director Ogan as well as Chief to 

discuss potentially establishing a EMS Committee at the board level.  In 

discussions, they decided it would be more beneficial if there was a 



Planning Work Group that would consist of 2 board members, the Fire 

Chief, members of Local 3556 and potentially a board member from 

Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire District.  

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest asked about the letters that were sent to the Cameron 

Park CSD from the El Dorado County Fire District Board of Directors and 

why they have not been placed on the District’s website.    

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, June 20, 2024.  

Planning Work Group 

Fee Waiver – pending Board of Supervisors meeting held on June 25, 2024. 

  

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 4:10 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Edmiston to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims:   

• $600.00         

• $8,309.04 

• $13,460.33 

• $17,864.83 

• $42,681.99 

• $8,516.43 

• $692.00 

• $12,867.47 

• $150,733.92 

 

           District Deposits: 

• $9,455.55 

• $20,657.00 

• $9,400.00 

• $21,741.74 

• $13,390.00 

• $735.00 

• $7,032.84 

• $1,440.00 

• $5,384.13 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,155,578.00 $10,991,688.91 ($163,889.09) 99%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $218,234.00 $219,520.27 $0.00 101%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $471,362.00 $270,673.85 ($200,688.15) 57%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $54.00 $48.06 ($5.94) 89%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $71,518.00 $72,772.35 $1,254.35 102%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $25,927.00 ($5,188.96) ($31,115.96) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,021.00 $6,405.27 $384.27 106%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $31,367.00 $39,497.08 $8,130.08 126%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,016.00 $10,929.47 ($1,086.53) 91%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $521,813.00 $514,942.89 ($6,870.11) 99%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,024.00 $5,069.20 $45.20 101%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $425,241.00 $231,272.48 ($193,968.52) 54%

400 Interest $61,422.00 $122,280.20 $60,858.20 199%

420 Rent: Land & Building $48,752.00 $18,775.20 ($29,976.80) 39%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $55,308.00 $55,308.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $121,080.92 $53,080.92 178%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $133,719.00 $121,249.07 ($12,469.93) 91%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $550,664.00 $81,246.00 117%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $27,950.00 $27,950.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $1,343,512.25 $1,288,512.25 2443%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $0.00 $282,865.69 $282,865.69 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $12,377.98 $6,915.98 227%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $680,300.78 $26,300.78 104%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,577,968.00 $15,695,794.96 $1,254,580.69 107.67%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through June 30, 2024 100% Expended

7/11/2024 11:56 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,538,692.00 $5,511,959.47 ($26,732.53) 100%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $8,200.00 $8,200.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,361,033.00 $1,355,346.16 ($5,686.84) 100%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $380,339.15 ($14,992.85) 96%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $2,746,785.06 ($85,715.94) 97%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $508.40 ($5,770.60) 8%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $104,121.41 ($7,878.59) 93%

3040 Health & Dental $1,298,423.00 $1,493,608.90 $195,185.90 115%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $8,106.27 $4,106.27 203%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $13,398.00 ($10,602.00) 56%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $81,061.04 $81,061.04 0%

3044 Vision $14,000.00 $14,059.00 $59.00 100%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $582,940.00 $634,718.25 $51,778.25 109%

Total $12,169,200.00 $12,352,211.11 $183,011.11 101.50%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug June 30, 2024 100% Expended

7/11/2024 11:56 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $10,000.00 $9,538.48 ($461.52) 95%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $825.10 ($12,174.90) 6%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $7,878.88 $2,878.88 158%

4040 Communications $182,000.00 $169,185.02 ($12,814.98) 93%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $5,604.68 $404.68 108%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $30,000.00 $28,724.66 ($1,275.34) 96%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $22,276.54 $3,276.54 117%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $1,085.00 $85.00 109%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $192,954.30 $26,954.30 116%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $7,863.33 ($1,886.67) 81%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,420.72 ($6,579.28) 18%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $22,771.31 $6,271.31 138%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $115,006.41 $56,006.41 195%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $98,759.68 ($1,240.32) 99%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $27,281.89 ($2,718.11) 91%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $5,722.67 ($4,277.33) 57%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $16,102.38 $1,102.38 107%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $8,384.41 ($1,615.59) 84%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $9,236.13 ($763.87) 92%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,928.09 ($1,071.91) 64%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $364,281.66 $129,181.66 155%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $13,638.00 ($6,362.00) 68%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $464.60 ($535.40) 46%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $13,577.40 ($4,722.60) 74%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $11,273.39 ($73,426.61) 13%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $565.73 ($8,434.27) 6%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $19,438.46 ($15,511.54) 56%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $6,744.30 ($23,255.70) 22%

4529 Software License $90,000.00 $65,454.82 ($24,545.18) 73%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $56,196.00 $56,196.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 $19,581.31 $35,396.00 270%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,769.04 $1,769.04 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $155,000.00 $153,777.52 ($1,222.48) 99%

4700 Utilities $140,000.00 $127,236.72 ($12,763.28) 91%

 Total $1,597,000.00 $1,606,548.63 $9,548.63 101%

July 1, 2021Throug June 30, 2024 100% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

7/11/2024 11:56 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $27,521.04 ($11,314.96) 71%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $1,090,000.00 $1,074,674.12 ($15,325.88) 99%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $101,025.33 $101,025.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $388,500.00 $100,696.14 ($287,803.86) 26%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $1,478,500.00 $1,277,778.90 ($200,721.10) 86%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2024 100% Expended

7/11/2024 11:56 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,169,200.00 $12,352,211.11 $183,011.11 102%

$1,597,000.00 $1,606,548.63 $9,548.63 101%

$138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

$1,478,500.00 $1,277,778.90 ($200,721.10) 86%

$15,382,740.00 $15,372,193.82 ($10,546.18) 100%

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2024 100% Expended

7/11/2024 11:56 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary

























































 

  EL DORADO COUNTY   
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2024-05 

 
Commending Fire Captain Jason Lindberg 

 
 

WHEREAS, Jason Lindberg began his career in the fire service in August 1991, with the Coloma-Lotus Fire 
Protection District; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jason Lindberg worked as a resident firefighter with Coloma – Lotus Fire Protection District 
until the annexation in 1993 with El Dorado County Fire District; and   
 
WHEREAS, Jason Lindberg continued to work for El Dorado County Fire as a resident and apprentice 
firefighter; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in March 1999 Jason Lindberg was hired by El Dorado County Fire Protection District as a 
Firefighter Paramedic; and 

 
WHEREAS, Firefighter Lindberg was promoted to the rank of Fire Captain on April 9, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, Captain Lindberg, throughout his career has been involved in various programs within County 
Fire, including implementation of the Image Trend Platform, Telestaff, MDC program, and various training 
cadres; and 
 
WHEREAS, Captain Lindberg has served on the Executive Board of El Dorado County Professional 
Firefighters Local 3556 for many years, his leadership and collaborative approach was beneficial in navigating 
issues within the District; and  

 
WHEREAS, Captain Lindberg has provided 29 years serving the citizens of El Dorado County, the El Dorado 
County Fire District and the members of El Dorado County Professional Firefighters; and   
 
WHEREAS, Captain Lindberg, a respected and dedicated member of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District, retired on July 16, 2024; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Directors wish to both honor and thank Captain Lindberg for 29 years of service to 
the citizens of El Dorado County and wish him well in all future endeavors. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District, held on the 18th day of July 2024. 
 
 
 
______________________                                 _______________________ 
          Tim Cordero                                        Mickey Kaiserman  
            Fire Chief                                                             Chairman of the Board   

 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   July 8, 2024 
Subject:  Sale of Ladder 26 
 
Ladder 26 is a 1989 Mack/LTI 110’ aerial apparatus, which has exceeded its usable 
lifespan for front line emergency apparatus.  Over recent years, while the unit has 
been able to pass the annual certification testing, expensive repairs have been 
incurred to keep the unit in-service.  Based on the age of the apparatus, Chief Lohan 
is recommending we remove the unit from our fleet and have the unit sold.  The 
district may yield a better price for the unit through a sale versus the normal surplus 
auction.   
 
For operations of the district and protection for the City of Placerville, Truck 49 
remains available, and the district will have the new Truck 28 available later this fall. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the surplus of Ladder 26, 1989 
Mack/LTI VIN#1M2A156C5JM001201.  Staff would also recommend the Board 
authorize the sale of the apparatus. 
 
Attachment: 
Request from Chief Lohan 
   
 
 



 1 

 
To: Chief Cordero 
From: Division Chief Paul Lohan 
Date:  July 3, 2024 
Subject: Apparatus Surplusing  
 
 
 
Good afternoon Chief Cordero; 
 
 I am requesting the following apparatus to be surplused. Could we add 
this request to the next Board Meetings Agenda? 
 
 

1.  L26 1988 Mack/LTI Aerial Ladder Truck  1M2A156C5JM001201 
 
 This apparatus is 36 years old and is past its serviceability life span. I 
currently am in the works looking for a third-party company to do the advertising 
etc., as I believe that we can get a better outcome with a sale rather than the 
normal auction route. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted- 
 
Paul H Lohan 
Division Chief 
Paul Lohan 
 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   July 8, 2024 
Subject:  Reject and re-issue RFQ 24-1 & RFQ 24-2 
 
The district advertised 2 separate Request for Quotations (RFQ), 24-1 and 24-2, for 
fire hose on June 3, 2024.  At the close of the posted RFQ, the district only received 
a quote from a single vendor.  The product offered by the vendor was not equal to 
the item(s) requested within the RFQ’s. 
 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District Board Policy 3001.00 Formal Bidding – 
Rejection states: “The Board may, in its discretion, reject and all bids and may re-
advertise for bids pursuant to the procedure described.” 
 
Attached to this staff report is further details to discrepancy of product, provided by 
Captain Phil Lewandowski. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board reject RFQ 24-1 and RFQ 24-2 and direct staff to 
update and repost new RFQ’s as necessary. 
 
Attachments: 

• RFQ Overview from Captain Lewandowski 
• RFQ 24-1 
• RFQ 24-2 
• RFQ Submittal from Dana Safety Supply 



 
 
To:   Fire Chief Tim Cordero 
From: Fire Captain Paramedic Philip Lewandowski 
Date: July 5, 2024  
Subject: Request for Quotation 24-1 and 24-2 
Attachments: Original Request for Quotation 24-1 and 24-2 
Received Request for Quotation 24-1 
 
On June 3, 2024, El Dorado County Fire Protection District (ECF) posted a Request for 
Quotation (RFQ) 24-1 Fire Hose and RFQ 24-2 Large Diameter Supply Hose. The RFQs 
were emailed to multiple vendors. The RFQ was posted at ECF Station 21 and on ECF’s 
website for public notice and viewing.  The RFQ deadline was on July 2, 2024, at 1700. 
When the bid closed, only one request was received for RFQ 24-1 and none for RFQ 24-
2. 
 
The one bid that was received for RFQ 24-1 was from Dana Safety Supply, Inc. out of 
Tampa, Florida. The RFQ was for a product that the supplier deemed as an “approved 
equal” to the original product listed in the bid. The hose quoted from Dana Safety 
Supply, Inc. was Kuriyama Fire Products Armtex Attack Lightweight All-Polyester 
Double Jacket Rubber Lined Fire Hose. When the product was reviewed compared to the 
original listed item with the information provided by the supplier, the hose was deemed 
not to be an approved equal. The justification for the item not being equal is listed below. 

• Manufactured with Polyester not Nylon as the original item requested 
• Manufacturer warranty is 10 years has limitations and does not carry the lifetime 

warranty against liner delamination 
• No experience working with quoted products and the service life compared to 

products used by ECF. Currently, products provided by our suppliers have a 
service life of approximately 10 plus years 

• Product weight is greater than the original item requested 
 
I am recommending that ECF publish and post a new RFQ for Fire Hose and Large 
Diameter Supply Hose. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

“We are dedicated to provide professional and courteous service to our citizens and communities 
with Pride, Trust & Integrity.” 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
(RFQ) 24-01 

 
Fire Hose 

 
Date Issued 

 
June 3, 2024 

 
Quotes Due 

Bid Responses due by 

July 2, 2024 at 5:00 

To 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 

P.O. Box 807 
Camino, CA 95709 

 

 

BID SCHEDULE 

June 3, 2024 Request for Quotes (RFQ) Posted 

July 2, 2024 before 5:00 p.m. Bid Deadline 



 

Page 1 of 13  

 
REQUEST FOR 

QUOTATIONS (RFQ) 24-01 

Fire Hose 

The intent of this Request for Quotation is to purchase structure fire hose for the El Dorado 
County Fire Protection District in compliance with the specifications, terms, and conditions 
identified within the RFQ. 

 
Please review; any exceptions to the Fire District’s terms and conditions and/or specifications 
must be identified in the vendor’s bid response. 



 

Page 2 of 13  

EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS 
 
 

Exceptions to the technical specifications of any bid items, or contractual terms and conditions 
stated herein shall be submitted along with the bid. 

 

 

1. Any request for an approved equal must be fully supported with technical data, test results, 

or other pertinent information as evidence that the substitute offered is equal to or better than 

the specification requirements. 

 

2. The burden of proof as to the equality, substitutability, and compatibility of proposed 

alternates or equals shall be upon the bidder, who shall furnish all necessary information at 

no cost to the Fire District. El Dorado County Fire Protection District shall be the sole judge 

as to the equality, substitutability, and compatibility of proposed alternates or equals. 
 

3. Bidder(s) must state any exceptions to or deviations from the requirements of this 

solicitation, segregating “technical” (scope of work/specifications) exceptions from 

“contractual” (terms and conditions) exceptions. **If no exceptions are requested or 

identified the Bidder(s) will be deemed to have accepted all requirements, including 

contractual terms and conditions, as set forth in the solicitation. 

4. Whenever any material, product or service is specified or indicated in the contract 
documents by brand name, trade, patent, or proprietary name or by the name of the 
manufacturer, the item so specified or indicated shall be deemed to be followed by the 
words “or approved equal”. 

 

5. If the Bidder submits a request for an “approved equal” item, the Bidder must submit 
sufficient data to Fire Captain Philip Lewandowski in the solicitation to substantiate the 
specific characteristics and qualities that make the “approved equal” item the equivalent, as 
described in the paragraph below. Bidder shall furnish such substantiating data or arrange 
for necessary tests to verify the equivalent qualities of the “approved equal” item at the 
Bidder’s sole expense. Depending on the process required to review “approved equal”, the 
bid solicitation may be extended. 

 

6. El Dorado County Fire Protection District, at its sole discretion, shall determine whether the 
substantiating data demonstrates that an “approved equal” item is equivalent in all respects 
to the item specified in the contract documents. 



 

Page 3 of 13  

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

RFQ – MATERIALS/SERVICES 

 
QUOTES: Discounts for prompt payment must be identified in your bid response otherwise 
prices will be considered Net 30. Prompt payment discounts of less than 20 days following final 
acceptance of the equipment/materials by the Fire District will not be factored into the evaluation 
of quotes. Unless prices and all information requested are complete, the quote may be 
disregarded and given no consideration. 

 
This Request for Quotes shall result in a firm, fixed price contract to purchase. 

 
All prices and bids must be in ink or typewritten. No pencil figures or erasures are permitted. 
Mistakes may be crossed out and corrections inserted adjacent thereto and must be initialed in 
ink by person signing the bid. 

 
All quotes must be signed with the firm's name, and by a responsible officer or employee. 
Obligations assumed by such signature must be fulfilled. 

 
SUBMISSION OF QUOTATIONS: Each quote must be submitted on the prescribed form, 
signed, subject to the Request for Quotes Provisions and Specifications in a sealed envelope 
marked with RFQ 24-1 on the out side. 

 
Information must be furnished completely in compliance with the terms, conditions, provisions, 
and specifications of the Request for Quotes. The information requested and the manner of 
submission are essential to permit prompt evaluation of all bids on a fair and uniform basis. 
Accordingly, the El Dorado County Fire Protection District reserves the right to declare as non-
responsive and reject any bid in which material information requested is not furnished or where 
indirect or incomplete answers or information is provided. 

 
Quotes shall be for the total net price including all applicable taxes and charges, delivered F.O.B., 
to 4040 Carson Road, Camino, CA 95709. 

 
ALL OR NOTHING QUOTES: If your quote is on an "all or nothing" basis, state as such in the 
Request for Quotes. If a Seller elects to bid "all or none" as a part of his quotation, the Fire 
District will be bound by that condition and will not accept bids on individual items or group items 
for that bid. If the Fire District awards to an "all or nothing" Seller, that award shall be for the 
proposal as a whole or no part thereof. The Fire District reserves the right to do partial awards 
that are in the best interest of the Fire District if quotes are not deemed “all or nothing” by the 
vendor. 

 
OTHER AGENCY "PIGGY-BACK" PROCUREMENTS: Other municipalities, fire districts or 
public agencies in El Dorado County may be interested in purchasing equipment as procured 
through this solicitation. The Seller is to indicate in the Request for Quotation if pricing offered 
in this bid will be extended to other public agencies in this area not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days after award by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District. Any such "piggy-back" 
awards will be made independently by each agency, and the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District is not an agent, partner or representative of these agencies and is not obligated or liable 
for any action of debts that may arise out of such independently negotiated "piggy-back" 



 

Page 4 of 13  

procurements. 



 

 

 

 

 
DELIVERY CHARGES: Delivery charges to El Dorado County Fire Protection District shall be 
listed as a separate line item where indicated in the Request for Quotes, or in the electronic 
format. 

 
DELIVERY: All Contracted goods shall be delivered F.O.B. destination, delivery charges 
prepaid, unless otherwise shown on the front of the Contract. The goods shall be delivered to 
the location below, unless otherwise indicated: 

 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

4040 Carson Road 
Camino, CA 95709 

 
 
 

SINGLE QUOTE RESPONSE: If only one quote is received in response to the Request for 
Quotes, a detailed cost proposal may be requested of the single Seller. A cost/price analysis 
and evaluation and/or audit may be performed of the cost proposal in the Contract to determine 
if the price is fair and reasonable. 

 
ESTIMATED QUANTITIES: The quantities shown in the Request for Quotes may be an 
estimate only. If the exact quantities cannot be predetermined, the Fire District reserves the 
right to adjust quantities as deemed necessary to meet its requirements. 

 
QUOTE WITHDRAWAL: After the quotes are opened, quotes may not be withdrawn for ninety 
(90) calendar days, unless approved by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District. Prior to 
the date/time set for the quote due date, however, quotes may be modified or withdrawn by the 
Seller's authorized representative in person, or by written notice, or updated bid submittal. If 
quotes are modified or withdrawn in person, the authorized representative shall make his 
identity known and shall sign a receipt for the quote. 

 
AWARD: El Dorado County Fire Protection District reserves the right to accept quotes, award 
and/or not award quotes on individual items listed, on group items, or on the proposal as a whole; 
to reject any and all quotes, to waive any informality in the quotes, and to accept the quote that 
appears from all consideration to be for the best interest of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District. 

 
Notice of quote award will not normally be provided to non-successful bidders. Receipt of the 
official notification by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District covering the supplies, 
materials, equipment, or services as described in the Quote will indicate the award of the Quote 
and a confirmation to purchase. 



 

 

 

 

 
PROTEST PROCEDURE: 

Any protest of the proposed award of Bid to the bidder deemed the lowest responsible 
bidder must be submitted in writing to the Fire Chief, no later than 5:00 PM on the tenth 
(10) day after awarding the bid. The initial protest must contain a complete statement of the 
basis for the protest. The protest must state the facts and refer to the specific portion of the 
document or the specific statute that forms the basis for the protest. The protest must 
include the name, address, and telephone number of the person representing the 
protesting party. The party filing the protest must concurrently transmit a copy of the initial 
protest to the bidder deemed the lowest responsible bidder. The party filing the protest 
must have actually submitted a bid on this Request for Quotation. 

 
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION: Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Request for 
Quotations, and the resulting purchase, any notice, submittal, or communication required or 
permitted to be served on a party hereto, may be served by personal delivery to the person or the 
office of the person identified. Service may also be made by mail, by placing a notice, submittal, 
or communication in an envelope with the proper first-class postage affixed thereto and addressed 
as indicated, and depositing said envelope with the United States Postal Service. 

 
OPTION TO INCREASE QUANTITY OF ORDER: The Fire District reserves the right to 
increase the quantity of units shown on this Request for Quotations by issuance of an 
amendment to the original notification, or an additional request not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days after award of bid. The successful Seller agrees to furnish to the Fire District the 
additional units at the unit price offered in this Quote. 

 
FEDERAL AND STATE TAX: Prices quoted shall not include Federal Excise Tax. California 
Sales Tax (7.25%) will be paid in accordance with the purchase payment schedule. 

 

 
QUOTATION CONTENTS: This quotation consists of the Request for Quotes, Quote, 
Provisions, Specifications, Attachments and other terms and conditions as are attached or 
incorporated by reference in the schedule of the Request for Quotes 



 

 

 

 

REQUIRED 

 
FORMS 

Note: Required Forms must be 
completed and attached as part of your 

bid response. 

 

 
List of Forms: 

 
Specifications Compliance 

Piggyback 

Cost Sheet 

Warranty 

Designated Contact 

Signature Page 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Specifications 

 
Note: If you check “No”, you must submit exception explanation below with additional details 
for the Fire District review. 

 

 

Minimum Requirements Yes No 

Delivery of bid items must be 60 days or fewer after receipt of bid award   

Bid items shall be delivered utilizing a truck with a lift gate   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 

Exception Explanation (Details): 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

 
It is the intent of El Dorado County Fire Protection District to share the bid 

results with other fire agencies within El Dorado County and other governmental 
agencies. 

Governmental “Piggy-Back” opportunities allow for shared cost efficiencies amongst 
agencies by not duplicating effort. 

 
 

 

Yes    
No   

BID ITEM(S) AVAILABLE FOR OTHER AGENCY "PIGGY-BACK" 

(See Other Agency “Piggy-Back” Procurements in GENERAL 
PROVISIONS for terms and conditions of.) 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Cost Sheet 

 

BID 

ITEM 

 
QTY 

 
UNIT 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
UNIT PRICE 

 
TOTAL PRICE 

1 24 Each KEY brand #DN17-800 Magnum Rubber Lined 
Premium Nylon Attack Hose, 1.75-inch diameter x 
50-feet long, CPLD 1.5” NST, Color: TBD 

  

2 24 Each KEY brand #DN25-800 Magnum Rubber Lined 
Premium Nylon Attack Hose, 2.5-inch diameter x 50-
feet long, CPLD 2.5 NST, Color TBD 

  

3 48 Each 
Key brand #D30-800 Magnum Rubber Lined 
Premium Nylon Attack Hose, 3-inch diameter x 50 
feet long, CPLD 2.5” NST, Color TBD 

  

4 6 Each 
KEY brand #DN17-800 Magnum Rubber Lined 
Premium Nylon Attack Hose, 1.75-inch diameter x 
100-feet long, CPLD 1.5” NST, Color: TBD 

  

5 6 Each 
KEY brand #DN17-800 Magnum Rubber Lined 
Premium Nylon Attack Hose, 3-inch diameter x 23-
feet long, CPLD 2.5” NST, Color: TBD 

  

6 30 Each Key brand #FF15-600PU Type II Lightweight 
Forestry Hose, 1.5-inch diameter x 100-feet, CPLD 
1.5” NST 

  

   
 

  

   
 

  

 
 

  
 

  

   
 

  

 
 

  
 

  

   
Subtotal 

  

   
Lift Gate Delivery 

  

   
Tax (7.25%) 

  

   
Grand Total 

  



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Warranty Information 
 

 
The goods bid shall be covered by manufacturer’s standard warranty and the bidder shall be 
required, as part of the bid, to supply the warranty terms and conditions or state those terms and 
conditions by the manufacturer in the space provided below. Please provide complete warranty 
information for equipment bid. 

 
Manufacturer’s Warranty 

 
Terms and Conditions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

 

Signature Page 

 
 

In compliance with the bid documents, the undersigned offers and agrees, if this Quotation is accepted, 
within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from date of opening, to furnish any or all of the items 
upon which prices are offered at the price set opposite each item, delivered at the designated point(s) 
within the time specified in the Schedule. Note: Prompt Payment Discounts - discounts for prompt 
payment will not be taken into consideration in determining lowest bid: 

 percent, 20 calendar days; percent, 30 calendar days. 

Name and Address of Bidder: Signature of Person Authorized to Sign: 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Type Name:   

 
 

Type Title:   

Phone No.:   
Date of Bid:  

 



 
 

“We are dedicated to provide professional and courteous service to our citizens and communities 
with Pride, Trust & Integrity.” 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
(RFQ) 24-2 

 
Large Diameter Supply 

Hose 
 

Date Issued 
 

June 3, 2024 

 
Quotes Due 

Bid Responses due by 

July 2, 2024 at 5:00 

To 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 

P.O. Box 807 
Camino, CA 95709 

 

 

BID SCHEDULE 

June 3, 2024 Request for Quotes (RFQ) Posted 

July 2, 2024 before 5:00 p.m. Bid Deadline 



 

Page 1 of 13  

 
REQUEST FOR 

QUOTATIONS (RFQ) 24-01 

Fire Hose 

The intent of this Request for Quotation is to purchase structure fire hose for the El Dorado 
County Fire Protection District in compliance with the specifications, terms, and conditions 
identified within the RFQ. 

 
Please review; any exceptions to the Fire District’s terms and conditions and/or specifications 
must be identified in the vendor’s bid response. 



 

Page 2 of 13  

EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS 
 
 

Exceptions to the technical specifications of any bid items, or contractual terms and conditions 
stated herein shall be submitted along with the bid. 

 

 

1. Any request for an approved equal must be fully supported with technical data, test results, 

or other pertinent information as evidence that the substitute offered is equal to or better than 

the specification requirements. 

 

2. The burden of proof as to the equality, substitutability, and compatibility of proposed 

alternates or equals shall be upon the bidder, who shall furnish all necessary information at 

no cost to the Fire District. El Dorado County Fire Protection District shall be the sole judge 

as to the equality, substitutability, and compatibility of proposed alternates or equals. 
 

3. Bidder(s) must state any exceptions to or deviations from the requirements of this 

solicitation, segregating “technical” (scope of work/specifications) exceptions from 

“contractual” (terms and conditions) exceptions. **If no exceptions are requested or 

identified the Bidder(s) will be deemed to have accepted all requirements, including 

contractual terms and conditions, as set forth in the solicitation. 

4. Whenever any material, product or service is specified or indicated in the contract 
documents by brand name, trade, patent, or proprietary name or by the name of the 
manufacturer, the item so specified or indicated shall be deemed to be followed by the 
words “or approved equal”. 

 

5. If the Bidder submits a request for an “approved equal” item, the Bidder must submit 
sufficient data to Fire Captain Philip Lewandowski in the solicitation to substantiate the 
specific characteristics and qualities that make the “approved equal” item the equivalent, as 
described in the paragraph below. Bidder shall furnish such substantiating data or arrange 
for necessary tests to verify the equivalent qualities of the “approved equal” item at the 
Bidder’s sole expense. Depending on the process required to review “approved equal”, the 
bid solicitation may be extended. 

 

6. El Dorado County Fire Protection District, at its sole discretion, shall determine whether the 
substantiating data demonstrates that an “approved equal” item is equivalent in all respects 
to the item specified in the contract documents. 



 

Page 3 of 13  

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

RFQ – MATERIALS/SERVICES 

 
QUOTES: Discounts for prompt payment must be identified in your bid response otherwise 
prices will be considered Net 30. Prompt payment discounts of less than 20 days following final 
acceptance of the equipment/materials by the Fire District will not be factored into the evaluation 
of quotes. Unless prices and all information requested are complete, the quote may be 
disregarded and given no consideration. 

 
This Request for Quotes shall result in a firm, fixed price contract to purchase. 

 
All prices and bids must be in ink or typewritten. No pencil figures or erasures are permitted. 
Mistakes may be crossed out and corrections inserted adjacent thereto and must be initialed in 
ink by person signing the bid. 

 
All quotes must be signed with the firm's name, and by a responsible officer or employee. 
Obligations assumed by such signature must be fulfilled. 

 
SUBMISSION OF QUOTATIONS: Each quote must be submitted on the prescribed form, 
signed, subject to the Request for Quotes Provisions and Specifications in a sealed envelope 
marked RFQ 24-2 on the outside. 

 
Information must be furnished completely in compliance with the terms, conditions, provisions, 
and specifications of the Request for Quotes. The information requested and the manner of 
submission are essential to permit prompt evaluation of all bids on a fair and uniform basis. 
Accordingly, the El Dorado County Fire Protection District reserves the right to declare as non-
responsive and reject any bid in which material information requested is not furnished or where 
indirect or incomplete answers or information is provided. 

 
Quotes shall be for the total net price including all applicable taxes and charges, delivered F.O.B., 
to 4040 Carson Road, Camino, CA 95709. 

 
ALL OR NOTHING QUOTES: If your quote is on an "all or nothing" basis, state as such in the 
Request for Quotes. If a Seller elects to bid "all or none" as a part of his quotation, the Fire 
District will be bound by that condition and will not accept bids on individual items or group items 
for that bid. If the Fire District awards to an "all or nothing" Seller, that award shall be for the 
proposal as a whole or no part thereof. The Fire District reserves the right to do partial awards 
that are in the best interest of the Fire District if quotes are not deemed “all or nothing” by the 
vendor. 

 
OTHER AGENCY "PIGGY-BACK" PROCUREMENTS: Other municipalities, fire districts or 
public agencies in El Dorado County may be interested in purchasing equipment as procured 
through this solicitation. The Seller is to indicate in the Request for Quotation if pricing offered 
in this bid will be extended to other public agencies in this area not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days after award by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District. Any such "piggy-back" 
awards will be made independently by each agency, and the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District is not an agent, partner or representative of these agencies and is not obligated or liable 
for any action of debts that may arise out of such independently negotiated "piggy-back" 



 

Page 4 of 13  

procurements. 



 

 

 

 

 
DELIVERY CHARGES: Delivery charges to El Dorado County Fire Protection District shall be 
listed as a separate line item where indicated in the Request for Quotes, or in the electronic 
format. 

 
DELIVERY: All Contracted goods shall be delivered F.O.B. destination, delivery charges 
prepaid, unless otherwise shown on the front of the Contract. The goods shall be delivered to 
the location below, unless otherwise indicated: 

 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

4040 Carson Road 
Camino, CA 95709 

 
 
 

SINGLE QUOTE RESPONSE: If only one quote is received in response to the Request for 
Quotes, a detailed cost proposal may be requested of the single Seller. A cost/price analysis 
and evaluation and/or audit may be performed of the cost proposal in the Contract to determine 
if the price is fair and reasonable. 

 
ESTIMATED QUANTITIES: The quantities shown in the Request for Quotes may be an 
estimate only. If the exact quantities cannot be predetermined, the Fire District reserves the 
right to adjust quantities as deemed necessary to meet its budgetary requirements. 

 
QUOTE WITHDRAWAL: After the quotes are opened, quotes may not be withdrawn for ninety 
(90) calendar days, unless approved by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District. Prior to 
the date/time set for the quote due date, however, quotes may be modified or withdrawn by the 
Seller's authorized representative in person, or by written notice, or updated bid submittal. If 
quotes are modified or withdrawn in person, the authorized representative shall make his 
identity known and shall sign a receipt for the quote. 

 
AWARD: El Dorado County Fire Protection District reserves the right to accept quotes, award 
and/or not award quotes on individual items listed, on group items, or on the proposal as a whole; 
to reject any and all quotes, to waive any informality in the quotes, and to accept the quote that 
appears from all consideration to be for the best interest of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District. 

 
Notice of quote award will not normally be provided to non-successful bidders. Receipt of the 
official notification by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District covering the supplies, 
materials, equipment, or services as described in the Quote will indicate the award of the Quote 
and a confirmation to purchase. 



 

 

 

 

 
PROTEST PROCEDURE: 

Any protest of the proposed award of Bid to the bidder deemed the lowest responsible 
bidder must be submitted in writing to the Fire Chief, no later than 5:00 PM on the tenth 
(10) day after awarding the bid. The initial protest must contain a complete statement of the 
basis for the protest. The protest must state the facts and refer to the specific portion of the 
document or the specific statute that forms the basis for the protest. The protest must 
include the name, address, and telephone number of the person representing the 
protesting party. The party filing the protest must concurrently transmit a copy of the initial 
protest to the bidder deemed the lowest responsible bidder. The party filing the protest 
must have actually submitted a bid on this Request for Quotation. 

 
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION: Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Request for 
Quotations, and the resulting purchase, any notice, submittal, or communication required or 
permitted to be served on a party hereto, may be served by personal delivery to the person or the 
office of the person identified. Service may also be made by mail, by placing a notice, submittal, 
or communication in an envelope with the proper first-class postage affixed thereto and addressed 
as indicated, and depositing said envelope with the United States Postal Service. 

 
OPTION TO INCREASE QUANTITY OF ORDER: The Fire District reserves the right to 
increase the quantity of units shown on this Request for Quotations by issuance of an 
amendment to the original notification, or an additional request not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days after award of bid. The successful Seller agrees to furnish to the Fire District the 
additional units at the unit price offered in this Quote. 

 
FEDERAL AND STATE TAX: Prices quoted shall not include Federal Excise Tax. California 
Sales Tax (7.25%) will be paid in accordance with the purchase payment schedule. 

 

 
QUOTATION CONTENTS: This quotation consists of the Request for Quotes, Quote, 
Provisions, Specifications, Attachments and other terms and conditions as are attached or 
incorporated by reference in the schedule of the Request for Quotes 



 

 

 

 

REQUIRED 

 
FORMS 

Note: Required Forms must be 
completed and attached as part of your 

bid response. 

 

 
List of Forms: 

 
Specifications Compliance 

Piggyback 

Cost Sheet 

Warranty 

Designated Contact 

Signature Page 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Specifications 

 
Note: If you check “No”, you must submit exception explanation below with additional details 
for the Fire District review. 

 

 

Minimum Requirements Yes No 

Delivery of bid items must be 60 days or fewer after receipt of bid award   

Bid items shall be delivered utilizing a truck with a lift gate   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 

Exception Explanation (Details): 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

 
It is the intent of El Dorado County Fire Protection District to share the bid 

results with other fire agencies within El Dorado County and other governmental 
agencies. 

Governmental “Piggy-Back” opportunities allow for shared cost efficiencies amongst 
agencies by not duplicating effort. 

 
 

 

Yes    
No   

BID ITEM(S) AVAILABLE FOR OTHER AGENCY "PIGGY-BACK" 

(See Other Agency “Piggy-Back” Procurements in GENERAL 
PROVISIONS for terms and conditions of.) 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Cost Sheet 

 

BID 

ITEM 

 
QTY 

 
UNIT 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
UNIT PRICE 

 
TOTAL PRICE 

1 30 Each KEY brand #RC50-600 Pro-Flow HP High 
Visibility Supply Hose 5-inch diameter x 100-feet 
long, CPLD STORZ, Color: TBD 

  

2 3 Each KEY brand #RC50-600 Pro-Flow HP High Visibility 
Supply Hose 5-inch diameter x 23-feet long, CPLD 
STORZ, Color: TBD 

  

   
 

  

   
 

  

   
 

  

    
  

   
 

  

   
 

  

 
 

  
 

  

   
 

  

 
 

  
 

  

   
Subtotal 

  

   
Lift Gate Delivery 

  

   
Tax (7.25%) 

  

   
Grand Total 

  



REQUIRED FORM 

 

1 

Warranty Information 
 

 
The goods bid shall be covered by manufacturer’s standard warranty and the bidder shall be 
required, as part of the bid, to supply the warranty terms and conditions or state those terms and 
conditions by the manufacturer in the space provided below. Please provide complete warranty 
information for equipment bid. 

 
Manufacturer’s Warranty 

 
Terms and Conditions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



REQUIRED FORM 

 

 

Signature Page 

 
 

In compliance with the bid documents, the undersigned offers and agrees, if this Quotation is accepted, 
within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from date of opening, to furnish any or all of the items 
upon which prices are offered at the price set opposite each item, delivered at the designated point(s) 
within the time specified in the Schedule. Note: Prompt Payment Discounts - discounts for prompt 
payment will not be taken into consideration in determining lowest bid: 

 percent, 20 calendar days; percent, 30 calendar days. 

Name and Address of Bidder: Signature of Person Authorized to Sign: 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Type Name:   

 
 

Type Title:   

Phone No.:   
Date of Bid:  

 









































 
 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   July 10, 2024 
Subject:  Annexation Consultant 
 
   
The district continues to work collaboratively with Diamond Springs – El 
Dorado Fire District on our joint annexation process.  As we are preparing to 
move into the formal LAFCO process, Chief Gallagher and I felt it would be very 
beneficial to have access to an annexation consultant / attorney.  We reached 
out to Eric Nickel with Fitch and Associates for a recommendation.  Eric, 
recommend we contact William “Bill” Adams.  Bill Adams is the general counsel 
for Sonoma County Fire District and has advised them on seven (7) annexations 
since 2019.  He has also assisted Southern Marin Fire District in the annexation 
of the City of Mill Valley in 2020. 
 
Chief Gallagher and I had a meeting with Mr. Adams, regarding our current 
annexation process, reviewing our feasibility study and our potential needs 
moving forward.  We both feel that Mr. Adams has a strong understanding of 
the annexation processes and would be helpful to assist us, on an “as needed” 
basis.   
 
Attached to the staff report is the Client Services Agreement provided by Mr. 
Adams, as noted within the agreement costs would be shared equally between 
Diamond Springs Fire and El Dorado County Fire. 
 
Staff would recommend authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an agreement 
with William L. Adams, pending approval from the Diamond Springs – El 
Dorado Fire Board for the same agreement. 
 
Attachments: 
Client Services Agreement 



1 Revised 9/21  

WILLIAM L. ADAMS 
ATTORNEY AT LAW, PC 

 
CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
This Client Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is the written fee contract that California law requires lawyers to 

have with their clients. It is made effective this 28th day of June 2024, in Windsor, California, and provides that we, William 
L. Adams, Attorney at Law, PC, will provide legal services to you, the El Dorado Couty Fire Protection District (ECF) and 
the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District (DSP) (collectively referred to herein as “You”, “Your” or 
“Client”), on the terms set forth below. 

 
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES. You are hiring us to serve as your joint counsel for both Districts in connection with 
pending reorganization and annexation proceedings before the El Dorado County Local Agency Formation Commission. 
We do not represent you in any other independent or related matter even if arising out of the same facts or circumstances, 
without an express mutual agreement between us. If we perform legal services in another matter, the terms of this Agreement 
will apply until an agreement is reached in the other matter. 

 
2. CLIENT'S DUTIES. You agree to be truthful and to cooperate with us, to appear at all legal proceedings as 
required, to keep us informed of developments, to abide by this Agreement, to pay our bills on time, and to keep us informed 
of your current physical address, mailing address, and telephone number. 

 
3. DEPOSIT. You agree to pay us an initial deposit of $ N/A to be held in a non-interest-bearing trust account. This 
deposit shall be maintained throughout the duration of the case. Legal fees under this Agreement shall be paid pursuant to 
the payment terms set forth in paragraph 5 of this Agreement. Should you not pay your invoice within 10 days of receipt, 
we reserve the right to cease performing non-essential work and immediately withdraw from representing you. 

 
You authorize us to use that deposit to pay the fees, costs, and other expenses incurred under this Agreement. Any 

unused and unearned deposit at the conclusion of our services will be refunded to you. 
 
4. LEGAL FEES. You agree to pay for legal services at the following rates: Attorneys at $405.00 per hour, law clerks 
at $205.00 per hour, paralegals at $195.00 per hour, and clerical at $95.00 per hour.  The legal personnel assigned to this 
matter may confer among themselves about the matter as required and appropriate. When they do confer, each person will 
charge for the time expended, as long as the work done is reasonably necessary and not duplicative. If more than one legal 
personnel attends a meeting or legal proceeding, each will charge for the time spent, so long as their attendance is reasonably 
necessary and not duplicative. Reasonable periodic increases may occur without advanced notice. The minimum unit charge 
is 0.1 hour. 

 
5. COSTS AND EXPENSES. You authorize us to incur all reasonable costs and to hire any investigators, consultants 
or expert witnesses reasonably necessary in our judgment. A standard administrative charge shall be paid monthly at the 
rate of 5% of the total fees charged and includes in-house copies up to 25 copies per print job, postage, faxes, telephone, 
long-distance charges, and computerized legal research. Costs that are not part of the standard administrative charge and are 
payable separately include but are not limited to, court fees, service of process charges, photocopy services, in-house copies 
of 25 copies or more per print job at $.12 per copy, notary fees, regulatory agency search or status fees, messenger or 
personal delivery fees, overnight delivery fees, certified or registered mail, parking, bridge tolls, mileage at $.50 per mile, 
deposition costs, investigation expenses, consultant fees, expert witness fees, mediator fees, arbitrator fees, and other similar 
items. We may advance such costs and expenses or, at our option, require that you pay for them directly. If a deposit is not 
required in Paragraph 4, you will reimburse us for such advanced costs and expenses as billed. Reasonable periodic increases 
may occur without advanced notice. Items that are not to be considered costs, and that must be paid by you without being either 
advanced or contributed to by us, include but are not limited to, other parties’ costs and fees that you may be ordered to pay 
by an arbitrator or judge. 



2 Revised 9/21  

6. INVOICES. Your invoice will be sent to you by email unless you specify first class mail. Each invoice is to be 
paid in full upon receipt, with each District responsible for paying 50% of the invoice, with payment to P.O. Box 1050, 
Windsor, CA 95492-1050.  
 
 We accept cash, check, credit, and debit cards. Should you not pay your invoice within 10 days of receipt, we 
reserve the right to cease performing non-essential work and immediately withdraw from representing you. Upon 
issuing the invoice, we will apply any amount on the deposit you have provided under Paragraph 4 to the amount due on 
your invoice. A late charge of 1% per month will be charged to you on any balance owed to us for more than 30 days, 
which includes all previously charged late fees. You agree that, whether or not attorneys’ fees or costs are awarded by the 
court in this action, you remain responsible for the payment, in full of all attorneys’ fees and costs in connection with this 
matter. You will be charged $25 for each returned check. 

 
7. ASSOCIATION OF OTHER ATTORNEYS. We may at our sole discretion associate any other attorney in our 
representation of you in this matter, so long as the costs incurred thereby do not exceed our normal billing rates. We will 
obtain your permission for any costs that exceed our normal billing rates. 

 
8. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE. Nothing in this Agreement and nothing in our statements to you will be 
construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of your matter. There can be no assurance that you will recover any 
sum in this matter. Our comments about the outcome of your matter are expressions of opinion only. Any estimate of fees 
given by us shall not be a guarantee.  Actual fees may vary from the estimates given. 

 
9. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL. You may discharge us at any time by providing written notice to us. Upon 
receipt of such notice, we will immediately cease to render any further services. Such a discharge does not, however, relieve 
you of the obligation to pay any costs incurred prior to such termination, and we have the right to recover from you the 
reasonable value of our legal services rendered from the effective date of this Agreement, as defined in Paragraph 16, 
through the date of discharge. 

 
We may withdraw from representation of you a) with your consent, b) upon court approval if a court action has 

been filed, or 3) if no court action has been filed, upon reasonable notice to you. We agree that 14 days’ notice from mailing 
date is reasonable notice. You agree to pay all costs and our attorney’s fees to file a motion to be relieved as counsel and 
any related motions or applications. 

 
10. CONCLUSION OF SERVICES. Upon the conclusion of our services, all unpaid charges will immediately 
become due and payable. You authorize us to use any funds held in our trust account as a deposit against costs to apply to 
such unpaid charges. After our services conclude, we will, upon your request and at your expense, deliver your file to you 
or your authorized agent, along with any funds or property of yours in our possession. 

 
11. LIEN. You hereby grant us a lien for any unpaid costs or fees owing to us at the conclusion of our services on any 
and all claims or causes of action that are the subject of our representation under this Agreement. The lien will attach to any 
recovery you may obtain, whether by arbitration award, judgment, settlement, or otherwise. Any checks received from   any 
other party shall be made out to “William L. Adams, PC Client Trust Account,” and deposited into the firm’s client trust 
account, and payments for unpaid costs, our attorney’s fees, and your share of the proceeds shall be paid therefrom in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The effect of such a lien is that we may be able to compel payment of fees 
and costs from any such funds recovered on your behalf even if we have been discharged before the end of the case. Because 
a lien may affect your property rights, you may seek the advice of an independent lawyer of your choice before agreeing to 
such a lien By initialing this paragraph, you represent and agree that you have had a reasonable opportunity to consult such 
an independent lawyer and—whether or not you have chosen to consult such an independent lawyer—you agree that 
Attorney will have a lien as specified above. 

 
  (Client Initial Here)   (Client Initial Here) 



3 Revised 9/21  

12. COSTS AND FEES TO ENFORCE AGREEMENT. In any claim, action or proceeding, including any collection 
or bankruptcy proceedings, arising out of the enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in that claim, action or proceeding. Our fees include the time 
expended by us at our standard rates, as set forth in paragraph 5, and our costs, as set forth in paragraph 6, in enforcing this 
Agreement. 

 
13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. No other agreement, 
statement, or promise, whether oral or written, made on or before the effective date of this Agreement, as defined in 
paragraph 16 below, will be binding on the parties. 

 
14. SEVERABILITY IN EVENT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any provision of this Agreement is held in whole 
or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that provision and the remainder of the entire Agreement will 
be severable and remain in effect. 

 
15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement will take effect when the conditions stated in Paragraph 1 have been 
satisfied, but the effective date will be retroactive to the date we first performed services. The date at the beginning of this 
Agreement is for reference only. Even if this Agreement does not take effect, you will be obligated to pay us the reasonable 
value of any services we may have performed for you. 

 
16. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement shall become 
effective upon the execution of a counterpart hereof by each of the parties hereto. It shall not be necessary to account for 
more than one counterpart in making proof of this Agreement. 

 
17. ENFORCEABILITY OF COPIES. Photocopy, facsimile, or electronically transferred copy of this Agreement 
shall be as valid and binding as the original. 

 
18. JURISDICTION. This Agreement shall be enforceable in the Superior Court of Sonoma County, California. 

 
 
 

Dated:  By:    
William L. Adams, PC 



4 Revised 9/21  

CLIENT APPROVAL 
 

 If the client is a public entity or business organization, each person signing below affirms that he or she has the 
authority to bind the organization.  Each person acknowledges receipt of a fully executed duplicate of this Agreement. 

 
Communications and Invoices: 

 

I give permission to receive communications and invoices by email:    (Initial) (Initial) 

Email address(s):          

I prefer to receive my communications and invoices by first class mail:   (Initial) (Initial) 
 
 
 

Dated:    
 
 
 

 

Signature 
 
 
 
 

 

Signature 

Dated:    
 
 
 

 

Name and Title 
 
 
 
 

 

Name and Title 
 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

June 2024 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 108    Medic 17: 138 
Engine 19: 84    Medic 19: 243 
Engine 25: 292    Medic 25: 304 
Engine 28: 139    Medic 28: 274 
Engine 72: 53                                Medic 49: 276  

 Total Responses: 676                     Total Responses: 1,235 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

June 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Tota l Ca lls

Engine Com pany Monthly Tota ls

J anua ry Februa ry March April May

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Tota l Ca lls

2023 vs. 2024 Ca ll Volum e

24-J un 23-J un



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

May 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Tota l Ca lls

Medic Unit  Monthly Tota ls

J anua ry February March April May J une

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Tota l Ca lls

2023 vs. 2024 Ca ll Volum e

24-J un 23-J un



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
           June 2024 

 
ENGINE 25: 292 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 304 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 214                    Medical Aid- 248 
              Fire- 13           Fire- 3 

  Traffic Collision- 23                                      Traffic Collision- 14 
  Public Assist - 15                                         Transfer -7 

              Misc. – 25                                                      Misc.- 2 
              Move/Cover– 2                                           Move/Cover - 30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
           



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

June 2024 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 676 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Com pany Monthly Tota ls

J anua ry Februa ry March April May J une

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Ca ll Type Com parision  Engine Com panies

J anua ry Februa ry March April May J une



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,235 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit  Monthly Tota ls

J anua ry Februa ry March April May J une

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Ca ll Type Com parision  Medic Units

J anua ry Februa ry March April May J une



               Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  
 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review June 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  108 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 75 
Fire- 5 
Traffic Collision- 13 
Public Assist- 6 
Misc- 9 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

MEDIC 17:  138 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 121 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover - 112 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
66%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
5%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
51%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
1%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneo
us…

Move Up
42%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review June 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  84 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  46 
Fire-  9 
Traffic Collision-  11 
Public Assist-  11 
Misc-  2 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  243 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  103 
Fire-  5 
Traffic Collision-  7 
Transfer-  0 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover - 128 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
55%

Traffic Collisions
13%

Fire
11%

Public Assists
13%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move/Cover
6%

Response Breakdown June 2024

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
42%

Traffic Collision
3%Transfer

0%

Move Up
53%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown June 2024

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



   
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review June 2024 

 

ENGINE 25:  292 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  214 
Fire-  13 
Traffic Collision-  23 
Public Assist-  15 
Misc-  25 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  304 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  248 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision- 14 
Transfer-  7 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover – 30 
 

 

 

  

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
10%

Fire
1% Miscellaneous

1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review June 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  139 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 84  
Fire - 14 
Traffic Collision - 9 
Public Assist - 14 
Misc - 2 
Move/Cover – 16 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   274 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 204 
Fire- 8 
Traffic Collision- 16 
Transfer- 2 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover – 42 

 

 

 

 

 

 



E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
60%

Traffic Collisions
7%

Fire
10%

Public Assists
10%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move/Cover
12%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
15%

Fire
3%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review June 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 72:  Total Calls 53 

Medical Aid – 32 

Fire – 6 

Traffic Collision – 5 

Public Assist – 4 

Misc – 6 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49:  Total Calls 276 

Medical Aid – 202 

Fire – 4 

Traffic Collision – 23 

Transfer – 8 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 38 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
59%

Fire
11%

Traffic Collision
9%

Public Assist
8%

Misc
11%

Move/Cover
2%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun



M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

Medical Aid
76%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
8%

Transfer
3%

Misc
0%

Move/Cover
12%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN


	7-18-2024 Agenda
	6-20-2024 Minutes
	Financial Report
	June 2024 YTD
	Claims
	Resolution 24-05 Lindberg Retirement 
	Staff Report - Surplus Ladder 26 with docs
	Staff Report - Surplus Ladder 26.pdf
	Request for surplusing 2024 L26 Lohan.pdf

	Staff Report - Reject RFQ1 and RFQ2 with supporting docs
	Staff Report - Reject RFQ1 and RFQ2.pdf
	RFQ 24-1 and 24-2 Overview 07.08.24.pdf
	RFQ 24-1 Fire Hose.pdf
	RFQ 24-2 Large Diameter Supply Hose.pdf
	RFQ24-1 Dana Safety Supply Inc_.pdf

	Staff Report - Annexation Consultant with docs
	Staff Report - Annexation Consultant.pdf
	WLA PC CSA - joint representation of ECF and DSP for LAFCO reorganization proceedings 6-28-24.pdf
	CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT
	CLIENT APPROVAL
	Communications and Invoices:


	June 2024 ECF Totals with City Report
	June 2024 ECF Totals.pdf
	June 2024 City of Placerville.pdf
	June 2024 Station 17.pdf
	June 2024 Station 19.pdf
	June 2024 Station 25.pdf
	June 2024 Station 28.pdf
	June 2024 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf




